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f| Mr. Edson G. Case

L(; Assistant Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

i; U. S. Atomic Energy Commiss ion }
't Washington, D.C. 20S45 j
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Re: AEC Docket No. S0-206 ', ' . .a py

So. California Edison Co. and San Diego Gas and Electric Co. )
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Unit 1 j

,

;

Dear Mr. Case: i'

1,
.,

Dr. W. J. Hall and I have examined Supplement No. I to the Final 1"

Engineering Report and $6fety Analysis, and in particular (a) Question 14 of
{
i

Section 3 relating to selsmic design criteria for instruments and associatedo

components, and (b) Question 14, Section 4 relating to crane stability. j

i
J. Both questions appear to have been considered in detall. We were
'

pleased to note that seismic design criterla w re considered in design of theIns t rument s ..

With regard to the cranes, it is encouraging to note that analyses have
,

"

Indicated the stability of the cranes to be satisfactory for the design criterialimits. However, this particular study points up clearly some of the problems:
i

that could occur with cranes under seismic loading and we suggest this item be
watched closely in future designs.

Sincerely yours,

N. M. Newmark

.. b)W
.j cc: W. J. Hall
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